to the source website.

Data Sources

This section gives a complete listing of agencies and organizations which served as data sources and/or
references for the CHP. For additional contact information, including phone numbers and addresses, refer

Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

www.cdc.gov

Many publications of statistics and
information related to disease control
and prevention

Community Health Status
Indicators Project

www.phf.org/chsi_script.htm
(Temporary website)

The Community Health Status Indicators
Project (CHSI) is working to produce a
community-specific report of
community health status for local
jurisdictions across the United States,
scheduled for release in Spring 2000.
Search www.phf.org for the latest
information.

Federal Bureau of
Investigation

www.fbi.gov

U.S. crime statistics and reporting
definitions

Health Care Data
Governing Board

www.ink.org/public/hcdgb/

Data publications, primarily related to
licensed health professionals, as well as
information on numerous other health
data resources in the state.

Institute for Public Policy
and Business Research
(IPPBR), University of
Kansas

www.cc.ukans.edu/cwis/units/
IPPBR/

Kansas Statistical Abstract data; various
economic and demographic data

Medically Underserved
(KAMU)

Kansas Action for www.kac.org Publications relating to child and youth

Children issues, including an on-line version of
the Kansas Kids Count Databook

Kansas Association of the | www.ink.org/public/kamu/ Member clinic listing, legislative

priorities

Kansas Bureau of
Investigation

www.kbi.state ks.us/

Violent crime offenses, property crime
offenses

Kansas Cancer Registry

www.kume.edu/som/ker/

Kansas cancer statistics

Kansas Department of
Education

www.ksbe.state.ks.us/

Enrollment figures, attendance rates,
drop out rates, graduation rates, school
violence report, suspensions, state
academic achievement test results

82




KDHE Bureau for
Children, Youth, and
Families

www.kdhe.state. ks.us/bevi/

Program information and selected
resources

KDHE Bureau of www.kdhe.state ks.us/bedp/ Immunization, reportable diseases,

Epidemiology and Disease STDs, HIV/AIDS

Prevention

KDHE Bureau of Health www.kdhe.state.ks.us/bhfr/ Information on licensed health facilities

Facility Regulation

KDHE Bureau of Health www.kdhe.state.ks.us/bhp/ BHP programs including diabetes, injury

Promotion and disability, breast and cervical
cancer, and Healthy Kansans 2000.
Contact information for BRFS
publications.

KDHE Bureau of Water www.kdhe.state ks.us/water/ Information related to safe drinking
water, wastewater treatment systems, the
disposal of sewage and nonpoint source
pollution. (Fluoridation information was
not available on the website at the time
of publication.)

KDHE Center for Health www.kdhe.state ks.us/ches/ Kansas Health Statistics newsletter and

and Environmental links to other health data sites.

Statistics (CHES)

KDHE Office of Health www.kdhe.state ks.us/hci Many documents for viewing and

Care Information

downloading including the Annual
Summary of Vital Statistics with birth,
death, marriage, and divorce statistics.

Kansas Department of
Human Resources

www.hr.state.ks.us/

Annual average and monthly
unemployment and labor force estimates
for the state, counties, and larger cities.

Kansas Department of
Social and Rehabilitation
Services (SRS)

www.ink.org/public/srs/

Eligibility requirements, selected state
and county-specific program data.

Kansas Department of
Transportation (KDOT)

www.ink.org/public/kdot/

Basic Kansas traffic statistics.

Kansas Hospital
Association

www.kha-net.org

List of KHA-member Kansas
Community Hospitals, general
information on KHA. Additional
information available to KHA members.
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Kansas Water Office

www.kwo.org

Population estimate and projections by
city, county, and public water supplier,
estimated and project water demand in
gallons by public water supplier.

National Cancer Institute

cancernet.nci.nih.gov

- CancerNet site. Links to statistical data
as well as information on treatments,
clinical trials, testing, risk factors,
support groups, etc.

National Cancer Institute,
SEER Website

www-seer.ims.nci.nih.gov

Cancer data and publications

National Center for Health
Statistics

www.cdc.gov/nchs/

State and national vital statistics data
(births, deaths, marriages, and divorces);
other data publications including
national hospital discharge survey

Social Security WWW.Ss2.20V SSI eligibility requirements, Social
Administration Security data.
The Southeast Kansas www.greenbush.org Information on educational programs

Education Service Center
at Greenbush

supported by Greenbush, contact
information

U.S. Census Bureau,
Department of Commerce

WWw.Census.gov

1990 Census data, population estimates,
poverty estimates.

U.S. Bureau of Economic
Analysis, Department of
Commerce

www.bea.doc.gov

Per capita income; income, earnings,
and employment by industry.

U.S. Department of
Agriculture (National
Agricultural Statistics
Service)

www.usda.gov/nass

1992 and 1997 Census of Agriculture
data.

U.S. Department of
Justice, Bureau of Justice
Statistics

www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bijs/

Crime statistics, including National
Crime Victimization Survey (NCVS)
results.

U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency

www.epa.gov

www.epa.gov/surf2/states/KS/

EPA Homepage: regulations, data, other
environmental information

The Environfacts site at
WWW.epa.gov/enviro/ is particularly
helpful.

Kansas “Surf Your Watershed” page.
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